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Clarification

Request
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S-07 - - -

Is it allowed for a contractor to submit two offers to one package 

(ex: Packages 5): First one is going as a single contractor, second 

one is as a member of Joint Venture with another contractor?
It is not allowed. Please refer to ITB 4.3 (e).

S-07 1 Sections 4 and 8 PCC 7,8

Summary of Key 

Dates

&

CP S-07 Depot 

Engineer’s Concept 

Program

Whole Program

Summary of Key Dates was shown for 5 Key Dates that are KD 

05-1(1,278days, 42mth), KD 05-2(1,643days, 54mth), KD 06-

1(1,369days, 45mth) and KD 06-2(1,734days, 57mth).

However, Engineer’s Concept Program indicated 5 Key Dates 

that are KD 05-1(45mth), KD 05-2(48mth), KD 06-1(62mth) and 

KD 06-2(65mth).

Please clarify on this. 

Key dates provided in Section 8 take 

precedence.

S-07 1 Section 4 BF30
1. The Construction 

Schedule
-

Could you provide assumed Commencement date to base 

Construction Schedule which is to be submitted in Tendering?
Planned Contract Commencement is 4th 
quarter of 2021.

S-07 1 Section 4 BF31
3. Time-Chainage 

Diagram

In addition to the Construction 

Schedule referred to in item 1 above, 

the Bidder shall also provide

a Time Chainage Diagram showing a 

graphical representation of the major 

elements of the viaduct

work…

TC(Time-Chainage) Diagram is very useful method to represent 

overall construction activities for a Viaduct happening in a line 

such as CP-S 04~06. However it is supposed inappropriate for CP 

S-07 which is non-linear construction.  Please exclude TC 

Diagram submission for CP-S-07. 

To an extent the depot package is linear with 

its preparation, and filling and then the 
construction of facilities. TC Diagram 
submission required with bid.

S-07 1A Section 4A - Bill of Quantities 204(2), Bored Pile, (in dry conditions)
What is meaning of “Dry Conditions”? Regarding drilling 

method, use of slurry is allowed in Technical specification.

Bored pile has two conditions, "dry 
conditions" and "wet conditions". "Dry 
conditions" means the bored pile is located at 

dry land while "wet conditions" means the 
bored pile is located in river.

S-07 3 Section 8 Attachment 1 Summary of Key Dates Could you kindly define specific requirement for KDs? 

The KD requirements are to allow other 

contractors, particularly Railway Systems 
contractors to commence their installations 
such as trackwork. This means that structures 
have to be ready for this, the areas cleared 
and access provided. The two interfacing 

Contractors together with the Engineer will co-
ordinate and agree suitable conditions of 
sections/rooms

CP S04-07 Responses to Clarification Requests (Batch 3)
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S-07 1 Section 4 BF31

Article 2 of 

Programing 

Proposals

Access and Possession of Site

"Some areas of the site may still be temporarily occupied at the 

time the Contractor is to take over the site and, with respect to the 

requirements of Clause 8.1 (c) of the GCC, the Bidder, having 

inspected both the Site and the Site Data made available to it, 

shall confirm within its Bid that the situation as it exists at the 

time will not prevent “Commencement of Works” in accordance 

with the program that is submitted by the Bidder as a part of its 

Bid submission."

As per Site visit and reviewing of Site Data, the Bidder is not 

able to find any information for current status of Land 

Acquisition, Utility Relocation and Resettlement procedure. In 

order to confirm "Commencement of Works" based on the 

Situation as it exists at the moment, please provide the 

aforementioned information for consideration of sequence of the 

works and prepare proper schedule of the works.

The land acquisition for the depot and 

surrounding is underway and will be followed 
by change of use. The area will be available to 
the Contractor on commencement of works. 

S-06 1 Section 3 EQC 24

2.4.1/

 Contracts of Similar 

Size and Nature

<Requirement>

 Participation as a contractor, JV 

partner, or subcontractor, in at least 

one contract that has been 

successfully(i) or substantially(ii) 

completed within the last ten (10) 

years immediately prior to the bid 

submission date and that is similar to 

the proposed works.

Please confirm that the valid period of experience is from March 

23, 2011 to the original bid submission date (March 23, 2021) 

regardless of the extension of the bid submission date.

Please refer to ITB 22.1 for the bid 

submission date.

S-06 1 Section 3 EQC 24

2.4.1/

 Contracts of Similar 

Size and Nature

Notes: (i) Successful completion shall 

mean the work under the subject 

contract has been completed and 

handed-over and a Taking-Over or 

Performance Certificate has been 

obtained from the Client. A copy of 

such certificate or other similar 

evidence shall be attached to Form 

EXP-1.

Among the documents the Bidder submits as proofs, some 

documents (i.e. Taking-Over or Performance Certificate) are not 

in English. Please make it sure if it will be accepted to attach 

English translated documents.

As stated in ITB 10.1, "Supporting documents 
and printed literature that are part  of the Bid 

may be in another language provided they are 
accompanied by an  accurate translation of 

the relevant passages in the language 
specified in the BDS, in which case, for 
purposes of interpretation of the Bid, such 

translation shall govern. 
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S-06 1 Section 3 EQC 25

2.4.2/

 Construction 

Experience in Key 

Activities

<Requirement>

 For the above or other contracts 

executed during the period stipulated 

in 2.4.1 above, a minimum 

construction experience in the 

following key activities:

 

 4. Viaduct works for Railway or 

Road (Expressway or Motorway) 

more than 4 km using precast 

segmental span by span techniques. 

Relevant works will also include 

bored or precast piling and 

construction of reinforced concrete 

pile caps and piers.

Please confirm if it will be accepted for a JV bidder to combine 

its share in a jointly executed project. 

 (e.g. Bidder A’s track record (3.5 km) + bidder B’s track record 

(1.5 km) in a jointly executed project)

It is the Employer's intention to select a 
Bidder with past experience on projects with 

similarity of the contract(s) in terms of 
physical size, nature of works, complexity, 
methods, technology or other characteristics 
of the contract as compared with those Works 
described in Part II -Requirements, Section 6 

– Employer’s Requirements, “IA- Scope of 
Works”.
The construction experience specified in 2.4.2 
is the minimum experience required to comply 
with the Employer's intention.

If bidder A and bidder B will bid as the same 
Joint Venture for this project, such experience 
may be accepted, if bidder A and bidder B 
have jointly executed the project.

S-06 2
Section 6,

 II Drawings
Book 1 (Civil)

Please provide the detailed cross section drawings or earthwork 

calculation sheet to check the earthwork quantities and to 

establish the reuse and disposal plan.

Please refer to GBB No. 07 for the CAD files. 

For information purposes only.

S-06 1A Section 4A

BOQ No.6-1

 BOQ No.6-2

 BOQ No.6-4

Please clarify the quantities of Bill No.6-1, 6-2, 6-4 because the 

quantities of same item in these there bills are completely same 

even though the size of substations is different.

1.        Substation 15 (Bill No. 6-1), Substation 

16 (Bill No. 6-2), and Substation 18 (Bill No. 
6-4) - are All Substation Building Type 2 – 

with the same Dimensions;
2.        Please refer to the following respective 
Drawings (Rev 21): NSRP-DWG-SS15-AR-

3101; NSRP-DWG-SS16-AR-3101; and NSRP-
DWG-SS18-AR-3101;

3.        Please also refer to the Substation Type 
2 General Drawings (Rev 21): Substation 
Type 2_NSRP-DWG-SS00-AR-3009 to 3011;
4.        In connection with Item Nos. (1) to (3) 
above – Quantities of Bill No. 6-1, Bill No. 6-2 

and Bill No. 6-4 – are All the same.

Page 3 of 12



Packages Vol Sec Page No. Clause No./Title
Reference Text 

(if necessary) 

Clarification

Request
Final Response

CP S04-07 Responses to Clarification Requests (Batch 3)

S-06 1

Section 3 

Evaluation and 

Qualification 

Criteria (EQC)

-

2.4 / 

Contracts of Similar 

Size and Nature

Participation as a contractor, JV 

partner, or subcontractor, in at least 

one contract that has been 

successfully (i) or substantially (ii) 

completed within the last ten (10) 

years immediately prior to the bid 

submission date and that is similar to 

the proposed works.

The bidder understands that period of the last ten (10) years is 

between 1st January 2011 and deadline of Bid Submission.

Please clarify.

Please refer to ITB 22.1 for the bid 
submission date.

S-05
Securities and Exchange Commission 

Registration and PCAB Classification

We are bidding as an International Company. Please confirm if 

we can include our registration and classification from our 

country of origin in our technical deliverables instead of 

Philippine Local Registration and Classification. 

Local Registration is not required during 

bidding period, but Contractor needs to have 
PCAB license upon contract award.

S-05 1 Section 1 ITB-12 19.3

Please confirm that providing a counter-guarantee is not required 

if the bidder provides the bid security from a reputable source 

directly from an eligible country as described in Section 5 

(Eligible Countries).

Please provide bid security compliant with 

ITB 19

S-05 1 Section 1 ITB-12 19.3

Please confirm if the original hard copy of bid security shall be 

delivered to the employer or only “advice” through a local bank 

via Swift mt760 as per ITT.19.3 is acceptable?

Original signed hard copy of bid security shall 
be submitted together with the Bid.

S-05 1

Section 4 

Bidding Forms

Section 2

BF 3

BDS 1

Letter of Bid

Letter of Bid

Invitation for Bid No.: 

.................................................

As per Volume 1 Section 2 Bid Data Sheet, ITB 1.1BDS 1.1, The 

number of the Invitation for Bids (IFB) is indicated as "None". 

However, in the Letter of Bid, the Invitation for Bid No is 

requested. Please confirm if the Invitation for Bid No will be 

noted as “None”.

Bidder is advised to use "PB20-031-6" in the 
line for Invitation for Bid number.

S-05 1
Section 4 

Bidding Forms
BF 12

Bid Security

Bank Guarantee

(b) if the Bidder is not the successful 

Bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our 

receipt of a copy of your

notification to the Bidder of the name 

of the successful Bidder, or (ii) 28 

days after the expiration of the

Bidder’s bid.

The Bidder kindly requests from the Employer to confirm that the 

bid security can be issued with an expiry date of ….. which is in 

line with the ITT 19.3.

(iii) not later than .../..../....., after that date it becomes null and 

void automatically whether it is returned to us or not, regardless 

of such date being a banking date or not.

Please clarify your query and concern further.

S-05 1,3

Section 1 

Instructions to 

Bidders (ITB)

Section 9: 

Annexes and 

Contract Forms

ITB 20

CF 13

44. Performance

Security

Contract Form CF6

Performance Security

If the institution issuing the 

performance security is located 

outside the country of the employer, it 

shall have a correspondent financial 

institution located in the country of 

the employer to make it enforceable.

The Bidder kindly requests from the Employer to confirm that the 

correspondent financial institution located in the country of the 

Employer shall act as an advisory institution (not a confirming 

institution) for the performance security.

As specified in both ITB 44 and PCC 4.2, 
Employer's intention is clear that the 
Contractor needs to provide all necessary 

evidence to prove that the Performance 
Security is enforceable through the 
corresponding bank in the Employer's 
country. 
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S-05 3

Section 9: 

Annexes and 

Contract Forms

CF 15

Contract Form CF7

Advance Payment 

Security

Note to Bidder

If the institution issuing the advance 

payment security is located outside 

the country of the employer, it shall 

have a correspondent financial 

institution located in the country of 

the employer to make it enforceable

The Bidder kindly requests from the Employer to confirm that the 

correspondent financial institution located in the country of the 

Employer shall act as an advisory institution (not a confirming 

institution) for the advance payment security.

As specified in Contract Form CF7, 
Employer's intention is clear that the 

Contractor needs to provide all necessary 
evidence to prove that the Advance Payment 
Security is enforceable through the 
corresponding bank in the Employer's 
country. 

S-05 2

Section 6 - 

Employer’s 

Requirements

TS-100 – 

Annex A - 23

207 REINFORCING 

STEEL

No allowance shall be made for clips, 

tie wire, separators, wire chairs, and 

other material used in fastening the 

reinforcement in place.

We understand the rates for steel bar reinforcement shall include 

the fixing of bars of any diameter, extra material in laps, for 

straightening as necessary,

cutting to length, bending to the required shapes, tying wire, 

distance pieces, chairs, bar grips, special couplings, cover blocks 

and spacers to support the reinforcement. Please confirm.

Please refer to the Clause No. 207 of 
Appendix A-TS200.

S-05 1

Section 1 

Instructions to 

Bidders (ITB)

ITB 8 10. Language of Bid

Supporting documents and printed 

literature that are part of the Bid may 

be in another language provided they 

are accompanied by an accurate 

translation of the relevant passages in 

the language specified in the BDS, in 

which case, for purposes of 

interpretation of the Bid, such 

translation shall govern.

Please kindly clarify if certified translation and notarization are 

required for the supporting documents and printed literature.
There is no such requirement in the ITB.

S-05 1
Section 2: Bid 

Data Sheet
BDS 5 ITB 20.2

The written confirmation of 

authorization to sign on behalf of the 

Bidder shall consist of an 

organizational document, board 

resolution or its equivalent, or power 

of attorney specifying the 

representative’s authority to sign the 

Bid on behalf of, and to legally bind 

the Bidder. If the Bidder is an 

intended or an existing Joint Venture, 

the power of attorney should be 

signed by all partners and specify the 

authority of the named representative 

of the Joint Venture to sign on behalf 

of, and legally bind the intended or 

existing Joint Venture.

Please kindly clarify if notarization and apostille by Embassy of 

Philippines are required for translation of power of authorization.
There is no such requirement in the ITB.
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S-05 1 Section 4 BF 6

Appendix 1: 

Discounts for 

Multiple Package 

Awards

In the standard format provided in Appendix 1 (Discounts for 

Multiple Package Awards), there is no multiple package 

combination for “CP S-05 & CP S-06” specifically.

 

Please confirm that if the bidder can offer the discounts per 

package according to the combination of “CPS 05 & CPS 06” 

and/or any other combinations rather than combinations provided 

in Appendix 1.

As specified in BDS 35.4, the Bidder may bid 
a single package, or for any combination 

packages (S-04, S-05, S-06, S-07). Discounts 
for multiple contracts may be offered by 
Bidders per package and may differ for 
different packages and package combinations.  
Bidding Forms Appendix 1 of the Bidding 

Document only serves as a template for the 
Bidders.

Bidder is reminded to pay attention to the 
following aggregated requirements as stated 

in Section 3 EQC 1.4.2 and EQC 1.4.3
* Average annual construction turnover
* Financial resources
* Equipment to be allocated, and

* Personnel to be fielded 

S-06
Securities and Exchange Commission 

Registration and PCAB Classification

We are bidding as an International Company. Please confirm if 

we can include our registration and classification from our 

country of origin in our technical deliverables instead of 

Philippine Local Registration and Classification.

Local Registration is not required during 
bidding period, but Contractor needs to have 
PCAB license upon contract award.

S-06 1 Section 1 ITB-12 19.3

Please confirm that providing a counter-guarantee is not required 

if the bidder provides the bid security from a reputable source 

directly from an eligible country as described in Section 5 

(Eligible Countries).

Please provide bid security compliant with 
ITB 19

S-06 1 Section 1 ITB-12 19.3

Please confirm if the original hard copy of bid security shall be 

delivered to the employer or only “advice” through a local bank 

via Swift mt760 as per ITT.19.3 is acceptable?

Original signed hard copy of bid security shall 

be submitted together with the Bid.

S-06 1

Section 4 

Bidding Forms

Section 2

BF 3

BDS 1

Letter of Bid

Letter of Bid

Invitation for Bid No.: 

.................................................

As per Volume 1 Section 2 Bid Data Sheet, ITB 1.1BDS 1.1, The 

number of the Invitation for Bids (IFB) is indicated as "None". 

However, in the Letter of Bid, the Invitation for Bid No is 

requested. Please confirm if the Invitation for Bid No will be 

noted as “None”.

Bidder is advised to use "PB20-031-6" in the 
line for Invitation for Bid number.

S-06 1
Section 4 

Bidding Forms
BF 12

Bid Security

Bank Guarantee

(b) if the Bidder is not the successful 

Bidder, upon the earlier of (i) our 

receipt of a copy of your

notification to the Bidder of the name 

of the successful Bidder, or (ii) 28 

days after the expiration of the

Bidder’s bid.

The Bidder kindly requests from the Employer to confirm that the 

bid security can be issued with an expiry date of ….. which is in 

line with the ITT 19.3.

(iii) not later than .../..../....., after that date it becomes null and 

void automatically whether it is returned to us or not, regardless 

of such date being a banking date or not.

Please clarify your query and concern further.
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S-06 1, 3

Section 1 

Instructions to 

Bidders (ITB)

Section 9: 

Annexes and 

Contract Forms

ITB 20

CF 13

44. Performance

Security

Contract Form CF6

Performance Security

If the institution issuing the 

performance security is located 

outside the country of the employer, it 

shall have a correspondent financial 

institution located in the country of 

the employer to make it enforceable.

The Bidder kindly requests from the Employer to confirm that the 

correspondent financial institution located in the country of the 

Employer shall act as an advisory institution (not a confirming 

institution) for the performance security.

As specified in both ITB 44 and PCC 4.2, 
Employer's intention is clear that the 
Contractor needs to provide all necessary 
evidence to prove that the Performance 
Security is enforceable through the 

corresponding bank in the Employer's 
country. 

S-06 3

Section 9: 

Annexes and 

Contract Forms

CF 15

Contract Form CF7

Advance Payment 

Security

Note to Bidder

If the institution issuing the advance 

payment security is located outside 

the country of the employer, it shall 

have a correspondent financial 

institution located in the country of 

the employer to make it enforceable

The Bidder kindly requests from the Employer to confirm that the 

correspondent financial institution located in the country of the 

Employer shall act as an advisory institution (not a confirming 

institution) for the advance payment security.

As specified in Contract Form CF7, 
Employer's intention is clear that the 
Contractor needs to provide all necessary 
evidence to prove that the Advance Payment 

Security is enforceable through the 
corresponding bank in the Employer's 
country. 

S-06 2

Section 6 - 

Employer’s 

Requirements

TS-100 – 

Annex A - 23

207 REINFORCING 

STEEL

No allowance shall be made for clips, 

tie wire, separators, wire chairs, and 

other material used in fastening the 

reinforcement in place.

We understand the rates for steel bar reinforcement shall include 

the fixing of bars of any diameter, extra material in laps, for 

straightening as necessary,

cutting to length, bending to the required shapes, tying wire, 

distance pieces, chairs, bar grips, special couplings, cover blocks 

and spacers to support the reinforcement. Please confirm.

Please refer to the Clause No. 207 of 
Appendix A-TS200.

S-06 1

Section 1 

Instructions to 

Bidders (ITB)

ITB 8 10. Language of Bid

Supporting documents and printed 

literature that are part of the Bid may 

be in another language provided they 

are accompanied by an accurate 

translation of the relevant passages in 

the language specified in the BDS, in 

which case, for purposes of 

interpretation of the Bid, such 

translation shall govern.

Please kindly clarify if certified translation and notarization are 

required for the supporting documents and printed literature.
There is no such requirement in the Bidding 

Documents.
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S-06 1
Section 2: Bid 

Data Sheet
BDS 5 ITB 20.2

The written confirmation of 

authorization to sign on behalf of the 

Bidder shall consist of an 

organizational document, board 

resolution or its equivalent, or power 

of attorney specifying the 

representative’s authority to sign the 

Bid on behalf of, and to legally bind 

the Bidder. If the Bidder is an 

intended or an existing Joint Venture, 

the power of attorney should be 

signed by all partners and specify the 

authority of the named representative 

of the Joint Venture to sign on behalf 

of, and legally bind the intended or 

existing Joint Venture.

Please kindly clarify if notarization and apostille by Embassy of 

Philippines are required for translation of power of authorization.
There is no such requirement in the Bidding 
Documents.

S-05 1 Sec.1 50
BIM and CMMS 

Implementation
Asset listing and tagging

What is the clear meaning of “tagging”?

(Is it communication technology such as QR code or NFC for 

objects including asset information?)

Tagging will be for the BIM Model elements 
which will be the basis in the producing the 

CMMS document for the Asset Management.

S-05 1 Sec.4 45
BIM and CMMS 

Implementation
BIM design at level LOD300

According to "BIM and CMMS Implementation", Contractor 

must update the design model of the LOD300 to the As-built 

model of the LOD500 after the award. 

If we can see the current status of the LOD300 design model that 

we have to update after the award, we can accurately plan the 

model development and calculate the cost of input.

Can you share the design model of the LOD300?

BIM LOD 300 model will be provided to the 
Contractor upon issuance of the IFC 
drawings which will to be develop to come up 

with the required LOD 300 before sending to 

the Contractor.

S-05 1 Section 4A 13 Provisional Sum PS-3 Unexpected Utility Relocation

1) According to PS-3, does the provisional sum include the utility 

work of removal only or protection only without relocation?

2) if unexpected event happens due to unforeseen utility, is the 

Contractor entitled to take an extension of time?

1. The detailed scope of unexpected utilities 

relocation works will be a case by case basis.
2. Any unexpected event will be evaluated 

based on The General Conditions of Contract 
(GCC) 4.12 Unforeseeable Physical 
Conditions.

S-05 2 Section 6 GS98 GS131.3
please provide us the procedure or safety regulations when 

interfaced with PNR operating time
The requirement for interfacing with PNR has 
been detailed in GS131 including Appendix 7.

S-05 1 Section 4 BF34 Please kindly advise the expected commencement date.
Planned Contract Commencement Date is 4th 

Quarter of 2021

S-05
Pre-bid 

Conference
Presentation Material

Please kindly provide the presentation material of Pre-bid 

Conference held on 21 Dec 2020.
Please refer to GBB No. 06

S-06 1 Sec.1 50
BIM and CMMS 

Implementation
Asset listing and tagging

What is the clear meaning of “tagging”?

(Is it communication technology such as QR code or NFC for 

objects including asset information?)

Tagging will be for the BIM Model elements 
which will be the basis in the producing the 
CMMS document for the Asset Management.
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S-06 1 Section 4A 13 Provisional Sum PS-3 Unexpected Utility Relocation

1) According to PS-3, does the provisional sum include the utility 

work of removal only or protection only without relocation?

2) if unexpected event happens due to unforeseen utility, is the 

Contractor entitled to take an extension of time?

1. The detailed scope of unexpected utilities 

relocation works will be a case by case basis.
2. Any unexpected event will be evaluated 
based on The General Conditions of Contract 
(GCC) 4.12 Unforeseeable Physical 
Conditions.

S-06 1 Section 4 BF34 Please kindly advise the expected commencement date.
The planned Commencement Date is 4th 
Quarter 2021

S-06
Pre-bid 

Conference
Presentation Material

Please kindly provide the presentation material of Pre-bid 

Conference held on 21 Dec 2020.
Please refer to GBB No. 06

S-07 3

Section 8

Particular 

Conditions of 

Contract (PCC)

-

PCC 8.7 & 14.15(b)

Delay damages for 

the Works

Five hundredths of a percent (0.05%) 

of the Contract Price per day for the 

completion of the whole of Works and 

for delay in achieving each Key Date 

for the respective elements of the 

Works, in the currencies and 

proportions in which the Contract 

Price is payable.

Please clarify whether Delay damages will be accumulated by the 

delay of completion date and delay in achieving each Key Date 

for the respective elements of the works.

For example, if the contractor can not complete one respecticve 

elements of the works after completion date, the rate of Delay 

damages will be 0.1% for the contractor?   

(0.05%/day for delay of completion date + 0.05%/day for delay 

of key date of respective element)

The damages quoted relate to both the Key 
Dates and the Completion Date and would be 

cumulative in the event of failure to meet a 
Key Date and the Completion Date

S-07

1A

2

Section 4A

Bidding Forms 

– Bill of 

Quantities 

(BOQ)

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

I. Specification 

II. Drawings)

-

Bill No. 4-1

(TS 700 - Electrical 

Works

CP S-07_EL_01~02)

-

There are No TEL/DATA, Public Address works on BOQ and 

Drawings. 

Please confirm those are EXCLUDED in this tender or BY 

OTHERS.

Confirmed that TEL/DATA, Public Address 
works are excluded in the BoQ / SOW and 

drawings as this is "By Others".

S-07

1A

2

Section 4A

Bidding Forms 

– Bill of 

Quantities 

(BOQ)

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

II. Drawings)

-

Bill No. 4

(CP S-07_EL)

-

Please confirm all external power distribution cabling works 

including MV incoming is BY OTHERS. (Underground conduit 

works on Bill No. 2 Earth works Part F needs to be clarified as 

well)

Confirmed. External power distribution 
cabling works including MV incoming are 
excluded in the BoQ / SOW as this is "BY 

OTHERS".
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S-07 2

Volume 2 

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

II. Drawings

-
CP S-07_EL

OCC-EL-5281
-

Please confirm external piping and cabling for BMS including 

Fire Alarm between each building unit and OCC is BY OTHERS 

(From Terminal Panel or FACP to Communication Room in 

OCC) (OCC-EL-5281). Also, please clarify SOW for BMS in this 

tender (S-07)

Cost for external piping & cabling for BMS is 
included in this tender. Contractor's scope of 

works for BMS is complete design, supply & 
installation as specified in SCRP-TS 
700_Annex A, Sub-Clause 713.1.1

S-07 2

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

II. Drawings

-

OCC-EL-5021, 5022

OCC-EL-5015

LRS-EL-5021

-

Please clarify Our SOW is only from LV Power supply in each 

Building unit.

   - MV Incoming, MV/LV SWGR, Transformer, GENSET, Fire 

pump-MDP are BY OTHERS (OCC-EL-5021, 5022)

   - External Power Cable for outdoor pump EXCLUDED (OCC-

EL-5015)

SOW is only from LV POWER supply in 
building & Fire pump MDP. MV 

incoming/LV swgr,transformer and genset is 
scope BY OTHERS

S-07 2

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

II. Drawings

- OCC-EL-5022 -

Please clarify 2 Nos of 50kVA UPS is under contractor's Scope 

of works or BY OTHERS.

   - UPS are on BOQ. but BY OTHERS on the drawing (OCC-EL-

5022)

2 nos of 50kVA UPS is under contractors 
scope of works but the loads of 2 nos of 50kva 

UPS is BY OTHERS.

S-07 2

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

II. Drawings

-
OCC-EL-5681

LRS-EL-6110
-

On DWG. OCC-EL-5681 (Fire detection and alarm system 

schematic diagram), there are PA system, Clock system shown. 

But, there is no item and information on BOQ and specification. 

Please confirm those are EXCLUDED in this tender or BY 

OTHERS.

Confirmed. PA System & Clock System Works 
are "BY OTHERS".

S-07

1A

2

Section 4A

Bidding Forms 

– Bill of 

Quantities 

(BOQ)

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

I. Specification 

II. Drawings)

- Bill No. 4-2 -

There are no CCTV, TEL/DATA, Public Address works on BOQ 

and drawings, even though  Office, Meeting Room, Dining Room 

exist. Please confirm those are EXCLUDED in this tender or BY 

OTHERS.

Confirmed. CCTV System, Tel/Data System & 
PA System Works are "BY OTHERS".

S-07

2

1A

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

II. Drawings

Section 4A

Bidding Forms 

– Bill of 

Quantities 

(BOQ)

-

NSRP-DWG-DEP-

DR-2631~2633

(Bill No. 5 Part E)

-

Please provide details of pumps (specification and location) for 

Depot underpass and Detention Basin. (Item name : 146(3,4,7) 

Pump System)

The depot detention basin will not require any 
pumps. 
 
 The depot underpass would require 4 pumps 

as shown in NSRP-DWG-DEP-DR-2651
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S-07 2

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

II. Drawings

-

NSRP-DWG-DEP-

PL-3006

NSRP-DWG-DEP-FS-

7622

-

Please clarify a discrepancy between plumbing drawing (200 m3, 

NSRP-DWG-DEP-PL-3006) and fire protection drawing (300 

m3, NSRP-DWG-DEP-FS-7622) regarding capacity of fire water 

tank for OCC. 

For NSRP-DWG-DEP-PL-3006, the 200m3 
tank is for LRS. Please see NSRP-DWG-DEP-
PL-7621.

S-07 1A

Section 4A

Bidding Forms 

– Bill of 

Quantities 

(BOQ)

-

NSRP-DWG-DEP-

PL-3006

NSRP-DWG-DEP-FS-

7621

NSRP-DWG-DEP-FS-

7622

-
Please clarify that the items for piping work in the pumps rooms 

are omitted on the BOQ.

Pipe System for the Fire Water Tank 1 (Bill 

No 4-2.13) and Fire Water Tank 2 (Bill No. 4-
2.15) Pumps are to be included in the rate of 
the Pumps.
 
 Please refer to SCRP-TS 600_Annex A, Sub-

Clause 630.1.1, Items 2(c) and 2(d), which 
states that rate of Pumps shall include (among 
others):

 
 (c) Pipe fittings and accessories, including 
gate valves;

 (d) Piping from fire water tank unto isolation 
valve with temper Switch and from Test Valve 

Manifold valve discharge pipe joint of fire 
pump assembly.

S-07 1A

Section 4A

Bidding Forms 

– Bill of 

Quantities 

(BOQ)

- Bill No. 4 -

Quantity of various toilet accessories between BOQ and 

Drawings are different. Would you please confirm that the 

number of following items in the same group are same each 

other?

① Group 1 : Water Closet=Toilet Paper Holder=Hand Bidet 

Spray=Sanitary Napkin/Tissue Disposal

② Group 2 : Lavatory=Liquid Soap Dispenser=Mirror

③ Group 3 : Shower=Soap Dish

Yes, the quantity of the items as grouped are 

the same since they are to be installed in the 

same location of the Toilets or Shower Rooms.

S-07 1

Section 4

Bidding Forms 

(BDF)

-

These proposals shall be supported by 

sketches at A3 size and shall cover the 

duration of the whole of the works.

Please clarify if there is any specific format to provide technical 

proposal such as MS Word, PPT, Cad or etcs.
The sketches shall be provided as pdfs.

S-07 2

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

-

Architectural 

Drawing

(CP S-

07_00_AR_DEP)

NSRP-DWG-DEP-

AR-3202 & BOQ

-
Please clarify on which BoQ item includes the quantity for Depot 

Car Parking(Uncovered) and Depot Bus Parking(Uncovered).

Parking pavement is included in pay item 
"108(1)a - PCC Pavement (Unreinforced) 

t=150mm" under bill no. 2 (CP S-07)
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S-07 2

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

III. 

Supplementary 

Information

-

Package S-07 is dependent totally on 

land to be acquired and may not 

commence before the land has been 

acquired and a change of use 

authorised.

Please clarify when is estimated time to acquire a change of use 

arthorised.
The change of use is expected to be completed 
before the planned Commencement Date.

S-07 2

Section 6

Employer’s 

Requirements 

(ERQ)

All Drawings
Drawing Book 1 & 

Book 2
- Please provide CAD drawing files.

Please refer to GBB No. 07. CAD files are for 

reference only. PDF Drawings will govern.

S-07 3

Section 7

General 

Conditions of 

Contract (GCC)

- GCC 1

The conditions of Contract have been 

prepared for an ad measurement (unit 

price or unit rate) type of contract and 

cannot be used for other types of 

contract.

We understand that the any quantity variation items due to 

drawing changes will be remeasured.  Please clarify if there any 

limitation and/or range of changes of quantity for remeasurement 

condition

No limitations have been specified as the 
works have been designed to detailed design 
standards and the quantities measured to 

reflect the design. There will be some 
variations but the rates tendered and accepted 

will be used for quantity variations unless 
circumstances have changed for the relevant 

works involved.

Page 12 of 12


